
MINUTES 
 

 VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Village Hall Auditorium 
53 South La Grange Road 

La Grange, IL  60525 
 

Monday, July 14, 2008 - 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange regular meeting was called to order at 
7:35 p.m. by President Asperger.  On roll call, as read by Village Clerk Robert Milne, the 
following were present: 

 
PRESENT: Trustees Horvath, Kuchler, Langan, Livingston, Palermo, and Wolf  

 
 ABSENT: None 
 
 OTHERS: Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn 
   Assistant Village Manager Andrianna Peterson 
   Village Attorney Mark Burkland 
   Community Development Director Patrick Benjamin 
   Assistant Community Development Director Angela Mesaros 

Finance Director Lou Cipparrone 
   Assistant Public Works Director Mike Bojovic 
   Police Chief Mike Holub 
   Fire Chief David Fleege 
   Suburban Life Reporter Joe Sinopoli 
   Doings Reporter Jane Michaels 
 
2. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 

President Asperger acknowledged that the Village had received a complaint regarding 
non-compliance to the Open Meetings Act.  President Asperger explained that there had 
been an inadvertent omission to the motion passed by the Board of Trustees to authorize 
the April 21, 2008 closed session.  The motion to adjourn to closed session to discuss the 
purchase, sale or lease of real property should also have included a motion to adjourn to 
closed session to discuss the potential sale of securities and investment.  President 
Asperger further explained that the Assistant Attorney General has indicated the matter to 
be considered closed upon the approval and release of closed session minutes and 
training for review of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
President Asperger noted the 34th Annual Craft Show held in La Grange on Saturday and 
Sunday, July 12 and 13 was a success. 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes 
 Monday, July 14, 2008 - Page 2 

 
The La Grange Theatre in conjunction with Borders Bookstore in La Grange and Radio 
Disney will host a live event with Eoin Colfer, author of Atremis Fowl.  President 
Asperger encouraged the audience to contact Borders or the theatre’s website for 
additional information. 
 
President Asperger indicated that the next regularly scheduled Village Board meeting on 
Monday, July 28 will be followed by a workshop session for continued discussion of the 
La Grange Theatre. 
 
Lastly, President Asperger indicated that agenda item 4B is being removed at the request 
of the petitioner and asked Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn to explain.  Mr. Pilipiszyn 
noted that the Village received a request from the property owner to table the application 
in order that the petitioner might pursue a façade loan. 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 Joan Hoigard, 345 S. Sixth noted her presence in the audience and would like to speak 

when her request for a variation is presented. 
 
4. OMNIBUS AGENDA AND VOTE 
 

A. Ordinance (#O-08-17) – Variation – Side Yard Regulations For Accessory 
Structures / William Hoekwater, 229 S. Brainard 

 
B. TABLED Ordinance – Design Review Permit (DRP) #74, 71-71 South La Grange 

Road Fifth Avenue Property Management / Lawrence Brannen 
 

C. Award of Contract – Sewer Televising (C.T.R. Systems, Inc. Glenview, Illinois - 
$102,187.83) 

 
D. Purchase Ambulance Replacement – Foster Coach Sales, Inc., Sterling Illinois 

$159,14) 
 

E. Resolution (#R-08-07) Cook County Interoperable Communication System 
 

F. Award of Contract – Purchase of Digital Recording Device For Communication 
Center – Nelson Systems, Springfield, Illinois - $18,935 

 
G. Ordinance (#O-08-18) - Disposal of Surplus Property 

 
H. Consolidated Voucher 080623 ($508,545.95) 

 
I. Consolidated Voucher 080714 ($1,149,337.09) 

 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes 
 Monday, July 14, 2008 - Page 3 

J. Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, 
Monday, June 9, 2008 

 
It was moved by Trustee Langan to approve items A, C, D, E, F, G, H, I and J of 
the Omnibus Agenda, seconded by Trustee Palermo.  Approved by roll call vote. 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Horvath, Kuchler, Langan, Livingston, Palermo, Wolf 

and President Asperger  
 Nays:  None 

 Absent: None 
 
5. CURRENT BUSINESS 
 

A. Ordinance (#O-08-19) Variation – Maximum Gross Floor Area of a Detached 
Garage / Joan and Kurt Hoigard, 345 S. 6th Avenue:  Referred to Trustee Horvath 

 
Trustee Horvath explained that Joan and Kurt Hoigard, owners of the property at 
343 and 345 S. Sixth Avenue, have applied for a variation in order to construct a 
detached garage.  Trustee Horvath gave detailed information relating to the 
request for this variation, noting that on June 19, 2008 the Zoning Board of 
Appeals held a public hearing on this matter and the motion to recommend that 
the variation be granted failed with two ayes and four nays, at least four ayes are 
required to decide in favor of any application. 

 
Reasons on the decision by the Zoning Board of Appeals were identified.  Trustee 
Horvath stated that in accordance with State Statute, the approval of any proposed 
variation which fails to receive the approval of the Board of Appeals will not be 
passed except by the favorable vote of two-thirds majority vote by roll call of all 
Trustees (four out of six Trustees) currently holding office. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Horvath to approve the ordinance granting a zoning 
variation for construction of a detached garage at 343 & 345 S. Sixth Avenue, 
seconded by Trustee Palermo.   
 
Kurt and Joan Hoigard noted their desire to maintain the historic preservation of 
their home while obtaining additional green space.  They presented the Board 
with signatures from surrounding neighbors in favor of the variation and provided 
diagrams relative to their request. 
 
Kathy Rossmiller who resides at 339 S. Sixth spoke in favor of the variation. 
 
Trustee Kuchler expressed concerns relating to the zoning code and noted that 
reduced bulk of the detached garage versus the attached garage that would be 
permitted by code should be reviewed.  Trustee Kuchler inquired if the detached 
garage could be used as a coach house and was informed no.  Trustee Kuchler 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes 
 Monday, July 14, 2008 - Page 4 

also expressed concerns of the possibility of subdividing the lots and Attorney 
Burkland indicated negatively. 
 
Trustee Palermo agreed with Trustee Kuchler and expressed his favor of the 
variation to allow the detached garage.  Trustee Horvath also concurs. 
 
Trustee Livingston noted his belief that the Zoning Code has done a good job in 
bringing attention to matters and the Zoning Board of Appeals has complied with 
the code.  Trustee Livingston does feel that by considering the entire matter 
relative to the gain of green space is beneficial and noted his support of the 
variation. 
 
Trustee Wolf also expressed her support of the variation which avoids the need 
for accessory structures such as sheds. 
 
Trustee Kuchler does not consider the popular vote of friends and neighbors in his 
determination, but rather bases his decision on the facts of the matter. 
 
Trustee Langan noted a review of the regulations pertinent to garages is needed. 
 
President Asperger noted this to be a unique situation. 
 
Approved by a five to one roll call vote. 
 
Ayes:  Trustees Horvath, Kuchler, Livingston, Palermo, and Wolf  

 Nays:  Trustee Langan 
 Absent: None 

 
6. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn noted that within the next few weeks repairs to the 
Gilbert Avenue water main will take place.  Mr. Pilipiszyn noted that the project will 
improve the delivery capacity and operating pressure for area properties.  Completion is 
expected to take approximately 30 days and some temporary traffic delays may occur.  
Mr. Pilipiszyn noted residents may call the Department of Public Works for additional 
information or questions. 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT ON AGENDA 
 

Thom Rae, resident of Brookfield spoke in regards to his filing a complaint regarding the 
Board’s compliance with the Open Meetings Act.  Mr. Rae defended his action and belief 
that the Board was not in compliance and proceeded to reiterate his reasons for contacting 
the Attorney General’s office with the complaint. 
 
Terry Pappas, 308 S. Sixth Avenue commented on the number of vacancies in the 
Village.  President Asperger noted that this is a complex issue, citing current economic 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes 
 Monday, July 14, 2008 - Page 5 

conditions, the life cycle of business concepts, and re-tenanting plans by property owners 
as just some of the factors.  President Asperger added that the Village is continuously 
marketing La Grange to increase awareness and promoting La Grange as an attractive 
and desirable place for businesses. 
  
Trustee Langan noted his belief that recent parking considerations for the West End 
Business District are an improvement. 

 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
  
9. TRUSTEE COMMENTS  
 
 Trustee Kuchler noted that staff continues to work toward filling vacancies, however it is 

important to maintain a variety of business not just to fill empty space.  Trustee Kuchler 
encouraged any ideas or interested parties to be referred to the Community Development 
Department. 

 
Lastly, Trustee Kuchler noted his full support of concerned citizens bringing to the 
Board’s attention issues that may be remedied, however comments made should not be 
disrespectful. 
 
Trustee Palermo thanked Assistant Village Manager Andrianna Peterson and Assistant 
Community Development Director Angela Mesaros for supplying him the detailed 
information for this meeting while he was traveling. 
 
Trustee Horvath noted the Village is in the process of revamping its website which may 
be a means to entice new business to the community. 
 
Trustee Livingston noted the Board being proactive in dealing with economic conditions.  
Trustee Livingston wished to publicly thank Congressman Dan Lipinski for arranging the 
congressional visit by Congressman Jim Oberstar to the Village on June 17. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 9:10 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Langan to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Horvath.  
Approved by unanimous voice vote.  

 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Elizabeth M. Asperger, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Robert N. Milne, Village Clerk  Approved Date 
 
H:\eelder\ellie\Minutes\VB071408.doc 


